ARLE/TFIS

Cole Wiliiam R. Cowan 2/ /6
Lrmed Forces Institute of Sfathology
Washingten, leU. 2306 re AFIP-Ji

Dear “olonel Cowan,

Thank you very much for your reaponse to the referral of my information recuest
by cw. Hioklie, of Dod,

lou say you hove no records pertinent to that recusst,

Yoars ago I fleld an inclusive request that, ap arently, was not forwarded ¢o you
by ths fmye and I did not inow 4t had to be addressed %o AFIF sevarately,

1 have a great interest in all records pertaining to the sutopay porforuwed on the
body of rresident sennedy and I bolieve that all auch information was irelude: in By
raquest of yoars amo. In any eveng, & would very much like all ifornation on or asout
the autopay and any and all questions about it as woll as any and sll records perteining
to any subsequent investigations,

For your infor.ation, Cole Piorve &, Pinck, of AFLP, was ane of thu prosectors.

e alse was a witness in the Jim “arrison cese, “ouisisna v. Shad.

If he did ay sreakdng or writing or umed any pertinent raterials in tesching, I
rogard such infor-atlon as within my request,

Thank you for any asaigtance and records You Srovide,

Sincerely,

Harold weisvorg



ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20306

ADDRESS REPLY TO THE DIRECTOR
ATTN: AFiP-

AFIP-JA 17 February 1981

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

RE: Kennedy Assassination
Dear Mr. Weisberg:
Your letter dated 23 January 1981, addressed to Mr. Charles W.
Hinkle, Director, FOIA and Security Review, Department of Defense,

has been referred to this activity for reply.

A search of the files and records of the Armed Forces Institute
of Pathology has not revealed the material you have requested.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM R. COWAN
Colonel, USAF, MC
The Director



